Alabama State Port Authority
Specification Booklet

Project Name McDuffie Parking Lot Expansion
Project No. 11515 Task No. 01 Addendum No. 2
To: Prospective Bidders Date: 12/16/2025

The following items are answers to questions received.

Item | Description

Questions

1. Are all 4 licenses listed in the answer to question 4 in Addendum 1 required or does the contractor
need at least one of those?
Answer: Just one of the listed licenses is required.

2. What is the diameter and gauge of the chain-link mesh?
Answer: 2 inch diamond mesh and 9 gauge galvanized steel wire.
3. What is the color of the fence? Black or Galvanized?

Answer: Galvanized.

4, What is the width and weight of the line posts?
Answer: Nominal 2.375” O.D. and 3.65 #/ft minimum.

5. What is the width and weight of the Terminal posts? (End, corner, and gate posts)
Answer: Corner and terminal posts are nominal 2.875” O.D. and 5.79 #/ft minimum. No gates or gate
posts are required.

Please indicate your receipt of this addendum by adding the addendum number in the appropriate place
in your Specification Book.

Project Manager:

12/16/2025

Kyle Strachan, P.E.

Form ENG-FR-031 Addendum R&P-SB Last Revised 3/4/10



